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VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Preedy, Matt
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 11:16 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Graves, Ralph (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)
Subject: Bored Tunnel Concept Paper R5.doc

Importance: High

Attachments: Bored Tunnel Concept Paper R5.doc

Bored Tunnel 
Concept Paper R5....

See attached for version 5 (includes Matt's and Mike's comments).  This is a 
clean version with all comments accepted.  It still needs some formatting work in a couple
areas, but it is fine for discussion purposes.  Please provide hard copies for the 11:30 
meeting today.

Matt.

-----Original Message-----
From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 10:17 AM
To: Preedy, Matt
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel Concept Paper R4.doc

 

Mike Rigsby
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
(206) 382-6352

-----Original Message-----
From: Graves, Ralph (Consultant)
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 10:10 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant)
Subject: Bored Tunnel Concept Paper R4.doc

  
This is getting close to something we can show Matt.

Ralph


